
Hi Sue,

Sorry for not getting back to you last week – was in Davos and all the madness that entails.

Happy for you to put down the UK as supporting this. Please do keep me updated as you get 
other HoDs support.

Thanks.

G

From: sue.probert [mailto:sue.probert@dial.pipex.com] 
Sent: 22 January 2018 11:55
To: George Riddell (Sensitive) <George.Riddell@fco.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 0wc CUE page for BSP RDM project

Hello George

I hope that you are well and I send you best wishes for which will undoubtedly be an interesting and important 
year ahead.

Please could you advise whether or not the UK could support the attached project proposal.

This project is a key further step in the reference data model work that we have completed in the supply chain 
(CSRDM) and multimodal (MMT RDM) projects.

This project will create a published overarching Buy/Ship/Pay Reference data model under which the SCRDM 
and MMT RDM will be subset RDMs.

In fact, this overarching data model already exists because it was an essential step during the SCRDM and MMT 
projects but it was never formalised. It will be very important to formalise it to be the anchor for future aligned 
developments across the international sales and transport contract and operational data exchange structures.

This also, of course, is the final step to achieve global support for work which originated in SITPRO during the 
early 2000s.

Best regards

Sue

Sue Probert, SEPIAeb Ltd
UN/CEFACT Vice Chair (SHIP)
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Lead Editor of UNCEFACT Core Component Library and MultiModal Transport Project

MOBILE: +44 (0) 7798 846652
SKYPE Id: sprobert
email: sue.probert@sepiaeb.com

From: Lance THOMPSON [mailto:Lance.THOMPSON@unece.org] 
Sent: 22 January 2018 10:18
To: Tomas MALIK <Tomas.MALIK@unece.org>
Cc: sue.probert@dial.pipex.com
Subject: 0wc CUE page for BSP RDM project

Hi Tomas,

The attached project proposal was approved on the Bureau call this morning pending 3 HoD support.
Please create the necessary pages on CUE under the Transport and Logistics Domain, SHIP-PDA.

It is not yet an official project as it is pending 3 HoD support; please reflect this in how it is mentioned on the 
pages.

Thanks.
Lance

***********************************************************************************
Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco  for British foreign policy news and travel advice and 
http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without 
copying, distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information 
may be released to other UK government departments and public authorities. 
All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions 
overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the 
Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000. 
***********************************************************************************
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